TELEST@

SOLUTIONS® I NCORPORATED

August 11, 2023

Via Electronic Mail

Tim Cazier

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Subject: Request for extension to Technical Revision (TR-4) Adequacy Review
Midway Pit — Permit M-1988-018

Mr. Cazier:

Midway Aggregates, RLLP (Midway), is requesting an extension to the additional
information to the TR-4 dated June 14™ 2023. The additional information has been
submitted and pending a review. Midway is requesting an extension date of August 25,
2023.

Thank you for your time in this matter. Please let us know if you need any additional
information.

Sincerely,

Qi Mo

Telesto Solutions, Inc.
Tim Gerken
Project Geologist

TJG:win

Enclosure
Colorado Office (Corporate) Grand Junction New Mexico Office
750 14t Street SW 751 Horizon Court, Suite 109 1303 Pope Street
Loveland, Colorado 80537 Grand Junction, Colorado 81506 Silver City, New Mexico 88061

970-484-7704 / 970-484-7789 (FAX) 970-697-1550 575-538-5620 / 575-538-5625 (FAX)



